

## Lake Edge Neighborhood Association Meeting Agenda

<b>Date:</b>	Monday, June 14, 2021
<b>Time:</b>	6:30pm – 8:15 pm
<b>Location:</b>	Lake Edge Park

<b>Board Member Attendees:</b>	<b>Special Guests:</b>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Liz Dannenbaum, <i>President</i> <input type="checkbox"/> Vacant, <i>Vice President</i> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Steve McCarthy, <i>Treasurer</i> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Justin Williams, <i>Secretary</i>	<i>At Large Members:</i> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mallory Musolf <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Marty Conrad <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Kate Schultz <input type="checkbox"/> Kim Sweatt

	Topic	Presenter	Time
I.	Call to Order; Review and Approve minutes from past meeting – No minutes available. Will approve minutes at next months meeting.	Liz	6:30pm
II.	<p>Update on Construction at Monona Grove High School – Noise level has been increasing over the years. They’ve began playing music before games. The field is rented by outside teams so it’s not monitored by anyone who can control the situation.</p> <p>Issues with noise, buses ideling, amplified sound, lights on past games, etc.</p> <p>We could have members of LENA meet with Monona alders/Mayor to have a discussion because the school district hasn’t been interested in being good neighbors in the past.</p> <p>A list of the issues will be detailed by neighbors and provided to the Neighborhood Association.</p>		6:35pm
III.	In person meetings vs. Zoom Meetings – We will meet in the Park again in July and will have a Zoom meeting if weather is bad. Liz will reach out to the library to learn about their technology options. We will raise the question again in the September meeting. We had about 18-20 people join on Zoom which is higher than our normal turnout.		7:05pm
IV.	Garage Sale info – There’s a registration form on our Facebook Group. There are 36 homes that have		7:15pm

	<p>registered in Lake Edge and Eastmorland.</p> <p>There is a preliminary display map and a list of addresses and what they're selling. An interactive map will be available.</p> <p>Steve will post the final registration list mid-week and send out an email to membership about the final list.</p>		
V.	Let's Talk Streets – City Transportation Discussion – Liz will attend and report back.	Liz	7:25pm
VI.	<p>Reports from Elected Officials</p> <p>Elected Official Updates:</p> <p>Alder Foster – See weekly updates on blog</p> <p>Sup. Smith –</p> <p>Sup. Audet – See weekly updates on blog</p>	Grant/Sarah/Kristen	7:30pm
VII.	<p>Announcements:</p> <p>San Damiano Clean up event on the 19<sup>th</sup>.</p> <p>Dean Ave construction – MGE is putting up new power poles, the road is now closed except for local traffic.</p> <p>Picnic is 8/8 from 4pm-730pm</p>	Steve	7:50pm
VIII.	Treasurer's Report -	Steve	8:10
IX.	Adjournment –	All	8:15pm

<b>Next Meeting</b>	
Date:	July 19, 2021, 6:30-8:15 pm
Location:	via (TBD)